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COMMISSIONERS: I

TAMS BIXBY, ! d P <
G DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR, el S Sl ,‘

St COMMISSION TO THE FIVE CIVILIZED TRIBES.

WM. O. BEALL,
Secretary. [ ol o e e R SRR e L

REFER IN REPLY TO THE FOLLOWING:

i ADDRESS ONLY THE
COMMISSION TO THE FIVE CIVILIZED TRIBES.

Muskogee, Indian Territory, November 9, 1904,

Mansfield, McMwrray & Cornish,
Attorneys for Choctaw and Chickasaw Natlons,

South McAlester, Indian Territory,
Gentlemen:

Inclosed herewith you will find a copy of the decision of
this Commission rendered November 9, 1904, granting the application
for the enrollment of Maud Cotten as & citizen by intermarriage of
the Choctaw Nation,

You are hereby notified that you will be allowed fifteen
days from the date of this notice within which to file protest
against}the action of the Commission in enrolling said applicant
as a citizen ¢f the Choctaw Nation; If at the expiration of that
time no protest has been filed, her name will be placed upon the
final rolls of the citizens c¢f the Choctaw Nation to be submitted

to the Secretary of the Interior for his approvals, .

0

Respectfully, ‘5;5“(

Registered, Chairman,
Incl, 7-D-761.



DEPARTMENT OF THR INTERICR,
COMMISSION TO THE FIVE CIVILIZED TRIBES,

COPY,

In the matter of the application for the enrollment
of waud Cotten as a cltizen by intermarriage of the Choctaw
Wation,

«3 DECISION i~

1t appears from the recgord herein that on April 16 -,
1902, the applicant, Maud Cotten (nee Dougherty), was lawfully
marriad to Robert L, Cotten, & recognized and enrolled citizen
by blood of the Choctaw K&tian, whose name appears as number
14997 upon the lists prepared by this Commission, under the
act of Congress approved July 1, 1902 (32 Btat,, 641), of per=-
sons entitled to enrollment as citizens by hluai of the Choctaw
Nation and approved by the geeretary of the Interior on October
15, 1903; that at the time of sald marriage both persons above
mentioned were residents in good faith of the Chicksasaw Nation,
snd that they lived together continuously in sald nation as
wushand and wife from the date of sald marriage up te and ine
cluding September 25, 1902, ‘

It is, therefore, the opinion of this Commission
that, following %ha ruling of the pepartment in the case of
Ella Jones (I,T,D, 6818-1904), Maud Cotten should be enrolled

as a citizen by intermarriage of the Choctaw Nation, in accord -

ance with the provisions of the acts of Baﬁ%rﬁxa approved June
28, 1898 (30 Stat., 495), and July 1, 19502 (32 Stat,, 641), anc
it is so ordered.

COMMISSION TO THE FIVE CIVILIZED TRIBES,

©ia
Lawme Dixby
%&i rman,
SlIGNEm
T B, Needles.
Commiseioner,
(SIGNED)
Gos obds sl e vl gw/;;ycj"
Wuskogee, Indian Territory, ' Commissioner.,

NOV 9 - 1904







Yo slaalaiainls/hx alay

7 163

In the E, W, Cotton case the sald Perry
testified as follows: ™

I knew Turner Breashears; knew him to be
a Choctaw Indian by blocd; I also knew his daughter
Nancy Breashears. The Breashears have alwayvs been

recognized as Choctaws by blood.

AR



South McAlester, Indian Territory, May 16, 1903.

E.¥. Cotton, et al.,
vs.

The Choctaw and Chickasaw
Nations,

I e e g ey

REPORT
To Mansfield, McMurray & Cornish.

Pursuant to your letter of instructions dated
May 2,1903, I proceeded to Ada, Indian Territory, saw Sam
Perry and procured from him the affidavit in the above enti-
tled cause hereto attached, marked Exhibit "A",

My opinion is that this old darkey has been imposed
upon by the applicants herein named.

Respectfully bmitted.
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TO THE DAWES COM/ISSION:-

In the matter of RNenton Nesmith, Iowa Bangs and G, W,
Bangs, her husband, Claud Bangs, Myrtle Bangs, Bertie BDangs, Henry
Bangs, Luey hanks, Bobbie Bange, Leonard Bangs, and Kelly Bangs,
their children; Beértie Cotton, and Jennie Lind Cotton, her
daughter; Thomas H, Nesmith, Luoy Forkner, and J, W. Forkner, her
husband; and Julia Lee Forkner, Willie M. Forkner, their ehildren;
Lee Nesmith, and Mattie Nesmith, his wife, and Bogie Nesmith, Henry
Nesmith and Grace Nesmith, their children; Minnie Cotton, and ¥,
W. Cotton, her husband; Haidee Nesmith; Cora Cotton, and »n, 0., Cot-
ton, her husband, and Hester Cotton, and White Cotton, their chil-
dren.

ek A
The Choctaw Nation,

The applicants would respectfully represent and show to

this commission that Naney Brachers is now dead, but was a Choctaw
Indain by blood; that she was duly and lawfully married to Zacariah
Roberts, and that there was born unto them the issue of said mar-
riage, among other children, a girl, named Naney Roberts; she is
now dead; but she was duly and lawfully married to A'exander Nes~
mith, and had by said marriage, among other -hildren, the appli~
cant, Benton Nesmith; that the said Benton Nesmith was duly and
lawfully married to Elizabeth J, Bond, and had by said marriage
eight (8) children, whose names are the applicants; Iowa Banks,
Thos, M, Nesmith, Bertie Cotton, Haldee Nesmith, Lee Nesmith,
Luey Forkner, linnie Cotton, and Cora Cotton; all of whom are

now living, and living in the Indian Territory, Chickasaw Nation,
and have been s0 living for about 12 years; that the appli-
cants, Bertie Cotton, was duly and lawfully married to D.B. Cot-
ton, who is now dead, but that she had one child, the issue of



seid marriare, whose name is the applicant, Jenie Lind Cotton;
that the said D, B, Cotton had been previously married, according
to the laws of the Chickasaw Nation, to one, Susan L, Leflore, who
was a Ohoetaw Indian by blood; and that by reason of said marriage,
and the blood existing in the applioﬁnt, Birdie Cotton, both she
ahd her child, Jennie Rind Cotton, are members of the Choctaw
tribe of Indians; that Iowa Nesmith was duly and lawfully married
to the applicant, G. W. Bangs, and is now living with him, as
his wife, and have by said marriage, as issue thereof, the ap-
plicents, Claude Bangs, Myrtle Bangs, Bertie Bangs, Henry Bangs,
Luey Bangs, Bobbie Bangs, Leonard Bangs and Xelly Bangs; that
Iuecy Nesmith was duly =nd lawfully married to the applicant, J.
W. Forkner, and is now living with him as his wife, and have by
said marriage, as issue thereof, the applicants, Julia Lee Forner,
and Willie M, Forkner; that Lee Nesmith was auly and lawfully mar-
ried to Mattie Reed, and have, as the issue of said marriage, the
aprlicants, Bogie Nesmith, Henry Nesmith and Grace Nesmith, that
Minnie Nesmith was duly and lawfully married to the applicant,
E. W. Cotton, and Cora Nesmith was duly ad lawfully married to
the appliecant D, 0., Cotton, amd have by the issue of said marriage,
the applicants s Hester Cotton and White Cotton; that voth of the
Cottone, viz,, D. W, Cotton and D, 0. Cotton, are sons of said
D, D, Cotton, with his union with Susan lLeflore, who was a Choc~
tew indian, as avove stated, and for' that reason are Choctaw in-
dians by blood, as is also the applicants, Hester Cotton and White
cotton, They say that both of the said Cottons, and the appli-
eants, Bertie Cotton, have lands improved in the Chickasaw Nation,
and are holding same as members of the Choctaw tribe of indians,



and have been known and recognized as Choctaw Indians, and their
rights as such have never been disputed in any way; that by Treason
of the facts herein alleged, each and all of the applicants here-
in are members of the Chooctaw tribe of indians, by blood and in-
termarriage, and should be emrolled as such.

Wherefore, they pray that they be enrolled as members of the
Choetaw Trive of Irdians by this Commission, and for all other
prover reliefs

‘M“, Conner Bros,,
Attvs.



Indian Territory,
s,

The affiant, E. W, Cotton, says that he is
one of the applicants herein, and that he believes the statements
made in the fmmsmmm“

(8igned) Benton Nesmith,

Subserived and sworn to before me,
By E. W. Cotton on this the 7th. day of Sept., 1896,

(8igned) T, B. Johnson,



Indian Territory,
Chickasaw Nation.

The affiant, E, W, Cotton, says that he is 80
years of age, and now lives in the Indian Territory,where he has
lived all of his 1ife., That he is the son of D, B. Cotton, who
was duly and lawfully married Susan L. Leflore; and that Susan
Leflore was a Choctaw Indian by blood; and that she and his father
were married in the Indian Territory, according to the Chickasaw
laws, and were married by Culberson Harris, Distriet Judge of the
Indian Territory; that he had been previously married in the State
of Texas, and remarried according to the Indian law, as aforesaid
when this affiant was 8 or 9 vears 0ld; he says that his name, as
is also his brother's, D, 0, Cotton's name, and in faet all of
his brothers are on the Choctaw rolls of citizens; all of whom
have drawn their proportional part of the annuity nmonev paid to

the Choctaw Indians, and that none of their rights as indians
have never been disputed in any way; and that this affiant is a
Choetaw indian by blood; he says that he was duly and lawfully
married to Minnie Nesmith, and is now living with her in the
Indian Territory, Chickasaw Nation; and has been using land all
of his life, and recognized as a member of the Choctaw itribe of
indians; that his brother, D, 0. Cotton, was duly and lawfully
married to Cora Nesmith and is now living with him, and have two
children, named Hester and White Cotton, and that he has been
enjoying 2ll the rights and priviliges of an indian e¢itizen and
has been recognized as such all his life,

(Signed) E. W, Cotton,
Subseribed and sworn to vefore me, bv E, W,
Cotton, this the 7th., day of Sept., A.D., 18986,
(signed) T, B, Johnson,
Notary Publie,



Indian Territory,
Chickasaw Nation.

The affiant, Benton Nesmith, sayvs that he is
88 years of age, and is living in the Indian Territory, Chickasaw
Wation, where he has lived for nine years; he save that he is
the son of Alexander Nesmith and Naney Nesmith, his wife, and
that they are both now dead; that his said mother, Nancy Nesmith;s
maiden name was Nanocy Roberts, and has been dead fiow for about
20 vears; he says that she showed the indian blood in her very
plainly, aﬁd looked to this affiant very mueh like an indian,
although he does not know the amount of indian blood she had;
that the said Nancy Roberts, the mother of this affiant, was a
daughter of Zachhius Roberts, who was married to one Nancy
Brashers; he says that he has eight living 6hildren, whose nanes
are: Iowa, who married one G, W, Bangs, Bertie, who married
one, D, B, Cotton; Thos., M, Nesmith, unmarried; Iucy, vwho mar-
ried one, J, W. Torkner; Lee Nesmith, who married one, Mattie
Reed; Minnie, who married one, G, W, Cotton; Haidee Nesmith,
unmarried; Cora, who married one, D, 0, Cotton; that G, W, Bangs
and wife have eight children, named, Claude, Myrtle, Bertie, Henry,
Iumoy, Bobble, Leonard and Kelly Bangs; that D. B. Cotton is dead,
and left one child, whose name is Jennie Lind Cotton; that J. W,
Forkner and wife have two children, whose names are Julia lee
Forkxner and Willie M, Forkner; that Lee Nesmith and wife have
three children, whose names are Bogie, Henry and Grace Nesmith;
that D, 0, Cotton and wife have two cchildren, whose names are-
Hester and White Cotton; and that all of said parties are now live
ing in the Indian Territory, Chickasaw Nation. He says that his
daughter, Bertie Cotton, as has E, W, and b, 0, Cotton, all have
7 la#hds improved in the Chickasaw Nation, and are holding the same



as members of the Choctaw tribe of Indians, and their rights to
hold same as members of the said Choctaw Tribe of Indians have

never been disputed in any way,

(Signed) Benton Nesmith.

subscribed and sworn to before ne,
This September 7th., 1896,

(Signed) T, B. Johnson,



Chickasaw Nation,
Indian Territory,
Third Judieial District, :

This day eame before me, the undersigned authority,
Sam Perry, to me personally well known, and afier being first
duly sworn by me, deposes and says: 4 _

I amabout 84 vn_r’c of age; my Post office is Wiley, Ind,
Ter.; I knew Turner Breashears, and know that he was a Chootaw
Indian by blood; I knew Turner Breashers daughter, Naney Breashears.
The Bearshears have, to my knowledge, always been recognized as
Choctaw Indiens by blood. I have mo interest in the claim of
any of the parties named a bove,
his

Subseribed and sworn to before ne,

Thie the 4th, day of Sept., 1896,

R. F. French,
Notary Publiec,
My comnission expires Nov, 16, 1898,



Benton Ne Smith, et al.
Vs, No. 90. Judgment, Southern District, March 8, 1898.

Choctaw .ation,

This day this cause comins on to be leard upon the
pleadi ngs, proof, master's report and exeption filed thereto
and the cort being suffichtly advised: Doth order and adjudge
that said report be confdrmed in all respcts, except that same be
correct so as to a it the applicantsBirtie Cotton, and j-enn Lind
Cotton.

And the court being sufficiemtly advised in the whole
case:;; Doth order adjude and decreed that the applicants E. v.
Cotton, D. O. Botton, Bertie Cotton, Jenny Lind Cotton, Cora Cotton,
Romeo Cotton, Hester Cotton, White ¥=m Cotton, Minnie Cotton and Otto
Cotton, the said (;t'to Cotton being the child of V., W, Cotton, be
and they each and all are hereby dmitted tmx as members of the
Choctav} ~ribe of Indians, and that they lmve all the rights, privileges,
and immunitites as such, And the lerk of this court is
ordered to transmita certified copy o7 this judgment to the

proper authorities for their enrollment.



Benton Ne Smith,
Vs. No. 90 Judgment, Soutlern District, March 3, 1899.

Choctaw Nation.

On this 3rd day of March, 1899 came oj to be heard the motion
heretofore filed by the appellants m in this cause to correct the
Judgment hrorein, and Xkmxx appellants appearedby their atta neys,
gruce & Cruce, and appellee appeared by its a forneym Stewert Lewis &
Gordon, amd the court having heard said motion and being well and
ful,y ad vised in the premises, doth sustain the same and it appearing
to the Court that the namesof Remeo Cotton and 6tto Cotton have been
erroneously and by mistake ertered in said judgment heretofore
rendered in this cause and admitted to citisenship in the Choctaw
gation.by said judgment, it is by the court, considered, orderii
and adjudged that the names of said parties be and the s=me zx;xbereay
corrected and reformed by striking out of the same the names of the
said parties and this order is made nunc pro tunc as of the date of t I
rendtion of said judgment. It is further considered and adjudged
that this order shall not prejudice the rights of said parties in any

further proceeding which they may adopt to obtain enrollment as Choc=-

taw Citizens if any such rights they may have.



Indian Territory,
Chickasaw Nation,

The affiant, Frank mm, after beirng first duly
sworn, says:

Thet he is 66 years of age, and is now living in the
Indien Perritory, Chickasaw Nation. That he was acquainted with
Nanoy Brshears, who was recognized, and known by all who knew her,
as a Choctaw Indian by blood, and she showed the Indian bRood
in her, and looked very mch like an indian. I understand that
she was married, but I do not know to whom, and I have heard that
she is mow dead, but I do not know this to be a facts

Subseribed and sworn to before me,
This the 7th, day 6f September, 1896,




IN THE UNITED STATES COURT FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF INDIAN
TERRTORY, AT ARDMORE,

Benton Nesmith, et al,, )
ve % m.
)

Choetaw Nation,

The appliecation in this case alleges two sources of

- indian citizenship, for 4t least a portion of the applicants.

Benton Nesmith claims to be a deseendant of Naney Brashers, a
Choetaw Indian by blood, the other contention is, that D,B.Cotton
married & Chootaw Indian bty the na e of LefloTe. |

I find as a matter of faet that the contention that NWanevy

Brashers was not a Choctaw Indian, and that the applicants in
thies ecase, who claim exclusively through her have failed to supvort
their application with testi.ony., For this reason, I recormend
that the following applicants who claim through Naney Brashers
exclusively, be denied enrollment: Benton Nesmith, Mrs, Elizabeth
Jd,Nesmith, Iowa Bangs, Thomas M,Nesmith, Bertie Nesmith, Bertie
Cotton, Haidee Nesmith, Lee Nesmith, ILuey Forkner,,Claud Banks,

Myrtle Bangs, Bertie bangs, Henry Bangs, Iucy Bangs, Bobby Bangs,
Leonard Bangs, Kelly Bangs, Jenny Lind Cotton, Julia D,Forkner,
Wm,M.Forkner, Bogie Nesmith, Henry Nesmith, Grace Nesnmith, G.Wash
Bangs, J,W,FPorkner, Mattie Nesmith,

I find as a matter of fact that on the _day of 18
D,B,Cotton, who is now dead, narried one Susan IL,Leflore, &
Choetaw Indian by blood, and there were born of this union two
children: E,W,Cotton and D,0,Cotton; that said Susan Leflore
afterwards died; that after her death D,B,Cotton married Bertie
Nesmith, a citizen of the United States; that this marriage was



2

since 1876; that from this marriage there was bam one child,
Jenny Lind Cotton. D,0,Cotton, a son of D,B,Cotten and Mrs,
Susan L,Leflore married Cora Nesmith, on the _ day of __ 189
and as a result of this marriage there were born two children,
Hestor and White Cotton, E,W.Cotton, the other son of D,B,Cotton
and Mrs, Susan L,Leflore, married Miss Minnie Nesmith, on the ___
day of 189 ; that there is one ¢hild born of this unien,
Romeo Cotton, s 9
I recormend that E.V.Cotton, Romeo Gotton, Hestor Ootton,
~and White Cotton, and D,0,Cotton t;a admitted lr members of the
Choctaw Nation by blood and Minnie Cotton and Cora Cotton be ad-
mitted as inter-married citixens of the Chooctaw Mation; that all
the other applicants ve denied enrollment,
(8igned) W.H.L Campbell,
Master in Chancery,

Endorsed:
(Benton Nesmith, et al,, vs, Choctaw lation; filed
June 28rd, 1897, 9 A,M,, Joseph W,Philips, Clerk).



IN THE UNITED STATES POHRT FOR SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF THE INDIAN
TERRI TORY, AT ARDMORE.

Benton Nesuith, et al, Plaintiffs,

Ve, } Jwt H
Choetaw Nation, Defendant, )

This day this cause coming on to be heard upon the
rleadins, proof, Master's report and exceptions filed thereto,
and the Gourt, being sufficinetly advised: | |

Doth order and adjudge that said report be confirmed in all
respects, except that mame be corrected so as to admit the
applicants, Bertie Cotton and Jemny lind Cotton,

. And the Court being sufficimntly advised upon the whole case:

Doth order, adjudge and deoree that the applicents, X.W,Cotton
D,0,Cotton, Bertie Cotton, Jenny Lind Cotton, Cora Cotton,

Romeo Cotton, Hestor Cotton, White Cotton, M2nnie Cotton and

. Cotton, (the said Cotton being a child of B,V,
Cotton) Be, and they each and uu'l!'a hereby admitted as members
of the MMormm, and that they have all the
rights, privileges and immunities as such, And the Clerk of this
Court is ordered to transmit a eertified ¢ opy of this judgment
to the proper authorities for their enrollment,

8)

e e e



Il THE CHOCTAW AND CHICKASAW CITIZENSHIP COURT,
SITTING AT TISHOMINGO, INDIAN TERRITORY.

~~~~~~~~~~ R R
W.COTTON
vMIbiégT005§OW HIS WIFE,
868A commoﬁ HIS WIFE, PETITIONERS,

T'-\ 'T'T‘D COP‘HT \ :
LA”DF CO“mOY CHILDREN OF D.O. & CORA COTTON, ...,
EFFA  COTTON,

VERBUS

THE CHOCTAY NATION,OR TRIBE OF IRDIANS,
- R BRI R Ry, " T s+ « « DEFENDANTS.

THE CHICKASAW NATION,OR TRIBE OF INDIANS,
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T0 THE HONORABLE SPENCER B.ADANS,CHIEF JUDGE, THE HONORABLE VAL~

- TPR L. WEAVER,AND THE HONORABLE HENRY 5. FOOTE, ASSOCIATE JUDGES
OF THE CHOCTAW AND CHICEASAV CITIZENSHIP COURT, SITTING AT
TISHOMINGO, INDIAN TERRITORY:

Your petitioners,E.W.Cotton and Minnie Cotton,his wife;

and D.O,Cotton and Cora Cotton,his wife, for themselves and for
their infant children,Hester Cotton,Maude Cotton and %ffa Cotton,
petitioning for themselves, and as natural guardians and next
friends of the said infants, would respectfully reprusent and
ghow unto this Honorable Court:
¥ I B8 7 ., w ”hat the petitioners herein, E.W.Cotton

: and D.0. Co*ton, are Choctaw Indians by blood, having b sen born
and reared as such in the Chickasaw Nation of the Indian Terri-
tory; that they are the legitimate offspring of D.B.Cotton and
Susan LeFlore Cotton,his wife;. that the maiden name of the said
mother of these last named petitioners was Susan LeFlore,who
was a Chootaw Indian by blood, and who was married to the said

~ D.B.Cetton in accordance with the marriage laws of the Chickasaw
llation by the Honorable Culberson Harris,one of the Distriect
Judges of the Chickasaw Nation, then presiding as sueh; that these



(2)

lagt named petitioners,E.W. and D.0.Cotton,after their birth in
the Chickasaw Nation were on the tribal rolls of the Choctaw Na-
tion, and drew their proportionate shares of the annufties paid
to the Choctaw Indiang, and have lived in the Chickasaw Nation
of the Indian Territory, and have been recognized as Choctaws
all their lives by both the Choctaw and Chickasaw Indians, and
have drawn annuities and held lands as Choctaws living in the
Chickasav Nation.

SECOND .---That your petitioner herein,Minnie Cotton,
was duly and lawfully married to E.W.Cotton, her present husband
and co-pefitioner herein, at Ardmore, Indian Territory, on the

day of , ' I8 » before the year 1895; that

her said husband,B.W.Cotton, is a @hoctaw Indian by blood, as
aforegsaid, and has all his life lived in the Chiekasaw Nation,
drawn annuities a 8 a Choctaw, and held lands as a Choctaw liv-
ing the Chickasaw Nation; that by reason of the said marriage
she is an intermarried Choctaw citizen, and is entitled to all
the rights, privileges, and immunities of a Choctaw Indian liv-
ing in the Chickasaw llation of the Indian Territory,under the
treaties between the United States and the Choctaw Nation, and
the law in force relative thereto.

That your petitioner herein, Cora Cotton, was duly and law-
fully married to D.0.Cotton,herg present husband and co-petition-
er herein, in the Chickasaw llation of the Indian Territory,on

the day of s 4B s before the year 1895;

that her gaid husband,D.0.Cotton, is a Choectaw Indian by blood,as
aforegaid, and has all hig life lived in the Chickasaw lation,
has drawn annuities as a Choctaw Indian, and held lands as a
Choctaw Indian living in the Chickasaw lNation of the Indian Ter-
ritory; that by reason of said nmarriage, the said petitioner

Cora Cotton is an intermarried c¢itizen of the Choctaw Nation,

and is entitled to all the rights, privileges, and immunities

of a Choctaw Indian living in the Chickasaw Nation of the Indian
Territory, under the treaties between the Tnited States and the
Choctaw llation, and the law in force relative thereto,

THIRD .(.soTour natitionass N0 Battan nnd Nave. Mabdat



; ( 8)
his wife, further represent that there has been born to them,in
lawful wedlock, the offgpring of their aforesaid marriage, and
are yet living,three children,to-wit, the three petitioners here-
in, Hester Cotton,Maude Cotton, and E°fa Co'ton; that they are
Choctaw Indianas by blood, and are entitled to enrollment as such
by reason of the aforesaid citizenship of their said parents;
that the said pét/iﬁioner,ﬂester Cotton, was admitted to citi-
genship by Jjudgment of the United States Distriet Court for the
Southern Digtrict of the Indian Territory, at Ardmore, as here-
nafter set forth; that since the rendition of the judgment of
the said court admitting to citizenship the said Hester Cotton
and the said D.0.Cotton and Cora Cotton,his wife, petitioners
herein,your petitioners lMaude Cotton and Effa Cotton have been
born, the legitimate iscue of the said D.0.Cotton and Cora Cot-
ton, his wife; that by reason of the premises, the said laude
and Effa Cotton are Choectaw Indians by blood, and are entitled
to be enrolled as such, snd to0 ghare in all the rights, Privi-
leges, and immunities of Choctaw citizens living in the Chicka-
gaw Nation; that due proof of the birth of the said Maude Cotton
and Effa Cotton was made to the said Cormission to the Five Civ-
ilized Tribes, and the names of the said Maude and Effa Cotton
were duly enrolled by the said Commission on the rolls of the
Choctaw HNation, in legal form,upon receipt of the proof of the
gaid births.
yOUuR?Y K . === Your petitioners further would represent
that on the 7th day of September,I896, the petiticners E.V.Cot-
ton, Minnie Cotton,his wife, D.0.Cotton, Cora Cotton hid wife,
nd Hester Cotton aprlied to the Honorable Commission to the Five
Civilized Tribes for enrollment as members of the Choctaw Nation
the rolls of the said Commisgion; that gaid ar ”llcatlon was
in writing; that said application was heard by said Commisgion
ind the said last named petitioners were refused admission and
ultimate enrollment as Choctaws by the said Commission; that said
petioners within sixty days thereafter, and within the time lim-
ited by the law, appealed to the United States Distriet Court



W

{4 )

for the Southern Distriet of the Indian Territory,sitting at
Ardmore, from the said refusal of said Gomn1~“10n to place their
names on the rollsg ¢f the members of the Choctew Hation; that
aﬁon final hearing of said appeal in said Court, on the 8th day
- of March, 1898, the said petitioners E.W.Cotton, Minnie Cotton,
D.C.Cotton, and Cora Cotton, and leater Cotton were by the judg-
ment of gaid eourt duly admitted to eitizenship as members of
the Choetaw Nation, or ¥ribe of Indians, in a judgment rendered
in a case on fhzy?itizeﬁ shép Docket of the said court, styled
BENTON ﬁﬂSLITﬁAV fuR CHOCTAY NATION, Ne. 90; that the said
Maude Cotton and Effa Cottor have been born to the said D.0.Cot-
ton and Cora Cotton, as aforesaid, and their births proven to
the Commission to the Five Civilized Tribes, and by said Commisg-
gion their names have been entered upon the rolls of the Choctaw
Nation, as aforesaid, wupon receipt of the‘pracfs of the said
births.

FIFPTH. --- Your petitioners further would represent
that under the provisions of an Aet of Congress passed and made

o
4

effective on the first day of July, 1902,providing for and cre-

ating this court, at a session of this Honorable Court held at
South MoAlester, I.T., on the I7th day of December, 1902, a judg-
ment was rendered in the case of the CHOCTAW AND CHICKASAW NA-
TIONS VS. J.T.RIDDLE AT ALS., annulling and vacating all judg-
ments theretofore rendered by the United States Distriet Courts

in the Choectaw and Chickasaw Nations, admitting appellants from

cludimg”the aforesaid judgment by which your petidioners herein
obtained thefr said enrollment as Choctaws, as well as all oth-
er persons similarly situated; and though your petitioners here-

in are bona fide Choetaws, and are entitled to remain on the

rolls as such, they are, by reason of the premises hereinbefore
get forth, eliminated from the rolls of gaid tribe, and thereby
deprived of their just and legal rights under the treatied he-

tween the United States and the Chootaw and Chickasaw tribesg of

Indians, and the laws enacted by the Congress of the United
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States relative thereto,

THEREFORTE, your petitioners pray that they may
have a writ of error,or such other order or orders as may be
negessary and effective, from this Honorable Court, directing
the Clerk of the said United States Distriet Court for the
Southern Distriet of the Indian ?erritéry, at Ardmore, to certi-
fy and transfer to this Honorable Court all files, papers, doc-
uments, evidence, orders, and proceedings of whatever kind had
in said ocause No, 20, styled BENTON NESMITH ET ALS, VS8, THE
- CHOCTAW NATIOR, heretofore pending and adjudicated in said court
on the 8th day of March, 1898, at Ardmore; that upon the lodging
with the Clerk of this Honorable Court of the said records, sum-
mons be isgued, as provided by law, and that same be gerved,as
by law provided,upon the Principal Chief of the Choctaw Nation
and the Governor of the Chiekasaw lation, citing them to appear
and answer thig petition in the time and manner provided %y law
and by the rules and regulations of this Honorable Court; and
that upon the finai hearing of this cause your petitioners here-
in, E.W.Cotton, Minnie Cotton, D.O0.Cotton, Cora Cotton, Hester
Cotton, Maude Cotton, and Effa Cotton, have their aforesaid rights
ag Chootaw 8 confirmed by due and proper orders of this Hon-

- orable Court, and that the Commicssion to the Five Civilized
Tribed be directed to regtore the names of these petitioners

to the duly authenticated rolls # the Choctaw Nation, and that
their rights as such be by this Bourt confirmed, and that they be
forever afterward quieted in their enjoyment of their said rights
as members of the Choctaw tribe of Indians; they further pray

for any and all relief to which they ma¥y scem in law or equity

to be entitled.

Attorney for Petitioners.



1N THE CHOOTAY AND OHICKASAW CITIZENSHIP COURT,
SITTING AT TISHOMINGO, JUNE TERM, 1904,

¥, W. Cotton, et ul,
vs, No, 103,
Choctaw and Chickssaw Nations,
Burris and Bourlsnd, Attornevs for plaintirfs,
Manef ield, MeMurray & Comigh, for Defendants,
Present mmd presiding the Honorsbles Spencer B, Adams, Chief
Judge sn 4 Walter L, Weaver and Henry 5, Wootle, Asso-
ciate Judges,
JUNE 23, 1904, This day this csause coming on to
be heard, both plaintiffs, snd defendents being pramemic:
representsd and both having amounced ready for trial,
the following proceedings were had,
¥r, Burris:

If the Gourt plesse in this case we expect to show
that the spplicant, B, W, Cotton is 2 Choctew by blood,
and that his wife, Minnie ¢otton, fomerly Winnle Ne
Smith, is a white woman end an intemarried citizen of
the thoctaw Nation, by reason of her marrisge to E. W,
Cotton, wnder the Chootaw law,

JUDGE ADAMS:
Only two applicants,
1 Iiurriﬁsé
Yes sir,
Mr, ¢ornidh:
Do I understand that the other parties who were originally
named in the petit.on to this Courtsre not parties now,
¥y, Burris;
They are dead.
¥r, Bourland:

They sre now on the spproved rolle of the Choctaws,



Mr;, Comidn:
Those are the children of a Choctaw woman, Those
facts o easily be ertablirhed,
Ei,. Bourland:

We were not engaged by these parties other than MHr.
fotton and his wife, and never thought it necessary to say
anything gbout them, Another attomey had prepared the
papers in the case; »nd he has left ths country,

¥r, Comish: V
We can all represent them,
D. 0, Cotton: ‘
I am mede & party in thet csase, I have got & gase of
ny own, Yy neme was mede & party to 1%, but ¥ heve a
cass of my own seperate, imd am not interested in this case,
JUDGE ADAMS:
What is your name?
Ay=~D, 0, Cotton, ,
é.w‘.’{'w a brother to the applicent here?
Ay~~Yen air,
0o=Party to ite
Lo=Nw name 8 mertioned in there but T have s case of my owm
Q,=~Befors thiz Jourt?
Lew~No eiv, before the Commission, That i the report from
the Secratary,
JUEE FOOTR:
We get jurdsdiction from the Judgment of the Court below,
and the petition for appeal here, Ve hgre alweys dee
termined in the ceses presented before us, and do go
where thyywish to dlsmias,
¥r, Comidh:

Thers is sufficlent evidence to present the lssues



bef ors the Court,
JUDGE ADAMS:
vou may wvou got vour esse in this court, wasen't here
without you snd vour wife were admitted under the gct of
June 10th, ninety~six, snd mm appeal was Hasken Lo the
United “States Court
¥r, Cotton:

Got in there through a mistake of my attomey, Hr.

Cruee,
Mr, Comigh:

Here is the explenation of this, These persons ware
aprlicents in two cases before the Commission in niwe ty-
wix, one ease of Cotton snd tne case of Benton Ve Smith,
which corresponded with this case here, There was a
progeeding before the Commission from which MR & peal was
taken admitting these persons, There was another pro=
cmeding that went on %o the United States Couri,

JUDGE ADAMS:
Tt 43 asm t0 vhether this part went into that petition
and he says he didn't,
Mr. Cotien:
T have s osse seperate before the Dewes Commisgsion.
JU GE ADAMS:
You Im+e been admitied,
¥r, Cotton:
Yes air,
JIDGE ADAMS:
ot no gase there now?
A,~=Ves sir,
JIDCE ADAVS:
Avthorize emybody to pppesl this cese to this court.



Ay~~No slr,
JUDGR Anmsi
Cannot meke a man @ party unless he wants to,
Mr, Burris:

My Information ig this, The step mother of the party
here, who cleims thet he didn't come inte this court,
mede spplication as & court claiment for herself and
her children, and the attomeys for this party simply
pleced him iIn along wl th her to strengthen the oese,

I think that is the situation, I sm infommed by thelr
attorneys who was representiy his step mother that he
hed offered some odplanation to one of the mambers of
this Cowrd,

Mr, Comish:

I an making these sugye stions, noth with a view of
amba rrass ing tmm applicmts, for a8 heretofors staied

T know what the facts are, The fact remains, without
refe rence %o how thoy o rose that thdse pesrsong ars
applicante before this Court, This court and the siftrwrw
neys for the Netloens are not only willing but anxious that
justice be done, They are here, why not let the ouse
take its regular course, There is no doubt but that this
court will render o julgment that will do Justice, Twe

Juvigments will not hurt you. Why not let the matter take
its course snd not ruise these questions,

JW OR M)Aﬁé’ﬂi

As far as the children ure concerned, that is all right,
but hers g & men thet sers somebody brought suit for him
that he didn't authorize, 7You wantx to gel out do you,

you are satisfied?

Ag»=vag sip, I se not lnterested in this csase,
JUDGE ADAMS:



Mxgxtatk
Wever suthorized anybody to bring the suit?
Ay==No sir,
JUDGE ?QQW‘;‘

Why would 1t not be beiter, these parties ars in an enw
tirely different attitude from those persons, they cuee
here on thelr own appesl, They cannot dimmiss thsir case,

Tet this men meke sn affidevit that he didn't zuthorize

snybody to bring Xhis sult, ad we have ne jurisdietion,

You wers included in the Judpe nt of the United 8tastes
Court,

¥r, Cotton:
Yeasdir, but I wasen't & party there.
JUDGE WRAVER: p—

This gentleman says that he didn't authorize hi
lewyers to bring this sult for him, He ocwn Jmpeach
this record,

HHER oo s

TP vou ware sdmitted by the United States Sourt yeur
Judgment was declared vold,

¥Mr, Cotion:

The two gases, the We Smith caste and the Benton Nee
fmith case, that my wifle wes interested in, T have never
been apnesled, never been befors the Courd, md T made
en application fore the Camiss ion in ninetysix for my
wife and choldren

¥r, Cornigh:

Thece people are as much Indisng es Green MeCurtain,
but vhy not let the case teks its course,

¥r, Cotton:



T am not interested in this case, and T a satisfied
with the case I hawve,
JUDGE ADAMS:
] suppose some of these sttomeys have told him that
he could not get justice in this court,
Mt;. Cotton:
No sir, I am not intere sted in 1%, T Iave no case
to try.
JUDGE ®OTE:
He ocannot atisck the record of the United States Court
by oral statement, he can meke an aff idavit,
JUDGE ADAWS:
4o on, and we will see sbout it,

Ry W, COTTON, being called as & witness in
nis owa, bekw 1T, after being first duly swomm, testie
fied a8 {ollows:

DIRFCT TXAMTINATION.

¥r, Burris:

Qe==What is your naue?

A~~", ¥. Sotton,

Q,~~Fhere do yu live?

A ,,; ~Haxwell,

Qet=3. Te?

Ao~=Yes sir,

Qe=~How old are you"

A,~=Thirtyseven years old next Octdber,

Q.~=Wnat is your c itizenship?

Al==Choc taw,

G.=~3y blood or intsmarrvage.

A.~~By blood,

Qe==What was your fethers neme?

A.,~-David Cotion,

Q.~~Was he a white men or Choclaw or Uhickesaw ?



Ae=~White mﬁ, .
t,~=2tate your mothers mme?
A,~~Buzan L., Cotion,
Q.~~"hat was her malden name?
A.~~Smsan Tellore,
Q.==Was she & Choctaw by bloor or intemarriasge ?
A.~+~By blood,
fi,=~T8 she living now?
A.~=No 8lr, dead,
Q.~~Then did she die?
A.~~Been soaven or eloht years sgo, the died sbout 1900,
Qe~~How many children dii she have?
Av=-Had hw or slx,
0,~-will you state the ir nsmes?
A.~~Me, Oscnr Qotton, Bells Cotton, Pink Cotton snd Bob, that
many 1iving, |
.@g“.w?{ave& thay been enrolled by the Dawas Commission to your
knowledge®
A~~Yes salr,
JUDGE FOOTE:
spenking of his brothers children,
¥r, Burris,
His brothers mmd sisters,
Q.~=You say they ' ve been enrclled by the Dawes Commission®
Ao==Ves sir,
f.=~~Haeve they made thelr Filings?
A==Ves sir,
Q.*-Do you know whether cr not they have rece @ d thelr
certificastes of zllotment?
A,~~Scme of them has,
f.==Thase Cotton childven that you have just nased, what

relation te they sustain to you?



As==Brothers and sisters,
Qe==0wn brothers and sisters?
A,~~Yeg sir,

¥r, Burrig:

I would 1 lke to offer in svidence in corroboration of
the evidemce of the witness o certificate from the Dawes
Commiss ion showing that these parties have been s dj vdged
citizenas of the Choctew Hation,

¥r, Comish:
This man's brothers and sisters,
My, Burris;
Yes sir,
Marked Zxhibit wan,
Qe=~iir, Cotton you are & married man sre you?
Ay~~Tes sir,
Qe=~Whom did you marry?
Ae==Minnie Ne Smith,
Qe=~When was t al?
A.-:I think it was in ninety-one,
Qe==Year of nineiy-one?
A.~~1 think it was, not positive,
Q.~~¥Wnat was her ciﬁiﬁfmﬁhip, Choctar, Chickaesaw or white?
A,~~Gke was @& white woman,
Q.~~Under what Jaw did you marry?
Ao ~Under United States law,
Qe==Did you understand Mr, Cotton that you complied with the
Choctaw law in marrying your wife?
Av==Well, I wnderstand what T was told, Dr, Folsom told me.
H¥r, Cornish:
I don't think thet would be competent,
¥r, Burris;

The question was do you wnderstand that you married



¥innie Ne Smith under the requirements of the Chdetaw law
JUDGE WOOTE:
Are vou wware ol the fact that thig Court in its decilsion

in the Trahersn case hsld that & Choctaw man could marry a
white waman under any law,

Hr, Burris:
I was not aware of that,
JUDGE ADAMS:

The Choe taw law required certain fomelites where g white
nan married an Inddan woman, No such conditions attached
toe the marrisge of an Indisn men to & white woamsn,

JUDGR FCOTE:
Juat sh w that it 1: & valid marrisge anyvwhere,
Mr, Burris;
Q.=Vhere was 1t vou msrried Minnle ¥e Swith?
Ay==Al Ardnors,
Q.~=~warrisd wnder the United Sreares law?
As=Yus Bir,
Q,~~¥hat becare of your lLicense?
A,~~Sent them to the Dawe 3 Comuission, while they wers
- at puskogee, '
Q.wmwt know what disposition has been mede 0f those 11
cense at this tim?
A.~-¥o sir, T dontt,
JUDCGE FOOTE:
Qe=¥70u ware married by & minister of the Gospel?
Av=~Yes sly, John B, gnith,
Q.=~Did your wife continuveously reside in the Indian
Territory with you up to the time of her death, if ghe is
dead?

Ao~ Living with me now,



qt,.v';x,ivm wéith you continuously in the Indian country,
after you wars duly married my & minister of the Gospel
‘ in the Indian Territory?
A,-~Ves sir,
CROSS~HLAMINATION,
¥r, Cornish;
Q,.w‘}mve vou any children?®
Ag=-None Living, had two, but thay diled.
Q,,fv?gaur ﬁa ther was nuned Susan Teflore?
Avm=Ves sir,
Q,.;-»ﬁihfz m relgted to Judge Julius Folsom?
A;ywx don't know exactly, I think se,
g,#’r»ww'mwmw véw fusm IEflore %
A.Jf‘m’s} Mr'.
Qm“*f"fmf’ drew the Leased Diastrict money in niw ty-three?
A,w‘?“ﬁmm fl&‘:ﬁ;l‘”,: )
Q,«w*‘muf neme was placed on the 1893 Teased District roll?
Afv-‘"{%mzé z:;iz;%; ‘
Q,w*?’mr mma was pleced on the 1898 censgus roll of tha
Chooct aw /?&at ion?
A,~-1 think so,
C@,wYmd%m born in the Choctaw Wation?
A..WY%& Biv, |
Qo=-Nsver li@& anywhare else?
A;L “Lived in _r‘}%;h@ Chickusaw Wation,
Q’,w“pa;xsm r 11@&&1}%&1@:-& elue except in the Chectaw and
{ Gf‘l&kaﬁ&w ¥ationsg?
Ay==No sir,
c:z.-:whm rela tﬁ.%wﬂ have you basides your brothers and sisters
that are mr*\a‘sm.a&‘?
;a‘.wﬂ’;il the Leflores,
Q,.wjmlatw tmm ihe Oharley Leflore fanily, at Limestone Gap?

f
li



A~=Yne sir,
Q,~=Your wife, Winnie fotdon is a white wonsn?
A.~=Yen sir, ‘
Q.==When did you marry her what vesr? ’
Ae=-1 think it was ninety-one, twenty-fourth a@» of Decarber,
Qe™"You were at that time a resident of the Chickasew Yation?
A.,~~Yes @ir,
Qe==Your home was st vhat place?
Ay~ =Ardmore,
Qe=~That her hone also?
Leo=~Yes air,
€ o= ~ RO ’Hé v long had wvou lived in the Chickesew Wation?
Ae=~Perhaps twenty years,
C.,=~Your brother is n, 0, Cotton?
fﬁ,,“t?’w sir, v
0., ¥e is the man that is present in court hers now?
Ay»=Ves alr,
Qo= "His wife 1z Cora Cotton?
A,~~Yes 8%,
Q.~~Hester Cotton, Mawde Cotton, snd Bffie Cotton hig child=
ren®
Ay==Vae sirn,
Q,."T'H@z ig yvour brother by the seaue father and mother?
A~"Ves sir, |
Qe==F1ll brother?
A,~-Yes slr,
JUDCE ADAME:
Qo> :&’hma children that you spesk ofy, sre they the
children ¢f D, 0: Cotton? ‘
A.~=Yes sir,
Witness excused, ;
JULIUS €/ FORSOM, being called as & wit~



nésts on behall of the plaintirfs, after belng first
duly sworm, testified as Tollows,
NIRECT EXATNATION,
¥r, Burris:
Qew=What ia your name”
Ayw=Julius ¢, Polesom,
Q,.**:Hﬂ*ﬁ old are pu®
As»ySeventy-thres,
Qe="Whaers do you 1lve?
Ao~=Live sl Atoka, Choclaw Nation,
Qe==Are i};:‘ﬁ”-l & Choot ow?
Ag»~Y sm,
Q,ﬁ"',&m vou gegusinted with the spplicants B, W, Cotton and
hig wife?
A.~~No sir, T sx not acquainted with him,
G~~"Tere vou sequsinted with his mother?
Awf‘fw #ir, soquainted with his mothar,
Qe==What wae her name?
A,~=Busen Teflore,
Qe==~What was her citi zenship?
Ae==Uhoo taw,
Qe=By Dlood?
A,=~Yes zir,
Q.,~*Do yvou know how menv children ghe md4?
As==No zir, T dontt know, theywere mmall when 7 sew them,
Qew=Are vou ascquainted with mnv of the childrsn at the
present tinme ?
Ao»=Not poauainted with them,
CROES~-FEXATIAT TOX,
Mr, Comieh:
a,==The Sugan Leflors that you gpesk of that married s man

nomed Cotlon, is the mother, as you generally know of these



A ——

children?

A,»=Vas 8ir, ehe was nown as Susan Cotion,
Q.=+¥ho is she rekited to, what branch of the Lellors family

i

was she & member, : 6

1

A

A.,~=Rela tives of these present Leflores hare in ﬁha;“ @.aatw
Nation, Charley Lefllore, ‘ |
Q.wfi&“m; was shwe rel ted to Charliey Lﬁﬁ‘mm? ‘ \
Ay==1 2ontt know, ' b
Qe=~Did she live slweye in the Choctaw Netion? A,
A,~=1c sir, she cume from Missimedppl wmamim@ like mi}iyw
Tive years ago. ‘
Q. "the wassadmitied by the Chootew {;’amw;bf‘!ﬁ
Ay==1 dont{ know, i
Q.=~You don'% know the exsct relationship existing betwson
har sad the TLeflores'? TR
Ag=-Wo sir, 1 don't,
Titness excused,
STHON T, IRWIS, being cslled a5 & witness
on behalf of the plaintiffs, after bedng first duly
sworn, testi”le d as follows:

DIRFIT TXAMINATION,

¥y, Burris:

Q.- Wnat is your mme?

As~"Simon B, lLawis,

Qe~Your residenca?

A,~"Post office is WeGee, Chickasaw Nation,
Qe~-How old are you? | 4
A,~-Sixty-three years 014,
Q.~~What is your citizenship®
Ae==Choctaw by vlood,
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Q.=-How long did you ligee in the Choctaw mmm .

Ay~=Tived there pll my life, ,

Q.- Been in the Chickssew Natim a short time am:!.;ﬁ“?"

A.~=Voo #lr, moved here et Seplember,

g.,~~Are vou aequainted with the svplicmnt in this case,
e ¥, Qottony

As~~Yes airy I know him,

Q,,'"';fw’ﬁ vou scyusinted with & nv of the other meambers of the
family, his brothers and sisters? »

A”wt'x myve osen them gt different times, never had any
particulear scguaintance with them,

Q.=-David 0, Cotten, knor him?

A.,»"Ves alr,

Qe~~What relk tion is he to the applicant?

As==Brother te R, W, Cotton, Call him Osear.

Q,~~1 said David B, Cotton? ‘

A=~Hig Tathar,

Qe™=R, W, Cotton's Father?

Ag=~Ves sir,

Qe=~What wes ¥, W, otlon's mothers name?

Ay~-¥alden neme wag Susan Leflore,

Q.~"6he married David B, Cottm?

A.~=Yas 8ir,

Qe~=The applicant, B, W, Cotton, is the son of David B,
Cotton, and Susan L%f}.mm Cotton?

Bev=Van s8lr,

Qe=-What was har citizenship?

A,~~8he was a Choetaw by blood on 2 r fathers s ide,

Q.~"How long were you seguainted with her?

A,~~1 never wae nuch acqusinted with hey, they csme here

Just a while before the war, lived down here at FTort



Towstn, saw her before she married Cotion,
OROSS=-FXAMN IR AT TON,
Mr, Comish:

Q.=~Vow waa she related to the Leflors that are now knomm In
the Choctaw Wat lon?

As~~Tilliem Teflore's deughter thei cse here with fhe firal
enigration and went back.,

0,==Fow was Tilliane Teflore related to Charley Lofliee?

Ao==Tilllem Teflo ee was s half brother of Charierts father,

0 ,~*"hat was Charlewta father nmed?

A,~~Porbes, Owa brother of drsenwood ILeflore,

De==Cormes ted with making the rollin ninety-asix?

A,~~Tea sir,

Q.~=The ang o these persns Meluded In the 18596
census roll 2f the Chootew Nellon®

A,~-Ves sir, and T hed & file hook of £, Telle, in ninety-
thiree,

O,«=Thedr names appear vpon the 1893 pay roll of the
Chee tew Watlion?

A,»~Ves =ir,

Ge=~ind also on the 1898 censuvs roll?

A,==Ven sip,

JUDGE FOOTE:

De==Thht irplvde D, O, Cotton hers?

Av==Ves sir, 1 think Mr, Cotton married sfter his wife died,
but T don't know anyihing sbout that,
Witness sxcused,

DAVID O, COTTON, being called as s witness

on behalf of plaintiffs, after being first duly swomn
testified as follows:

DIRPOT EXANINATION,



¥r., Burris:
Qe=~What is your nazne?
A.~=David 0, Qniton,
O.="How 0ld arg yow
CAge=Thirty-five,
Qe*-Fhers do you live?
Ay==Live st Springer, Indlan Territory,
@.,*{'Am you sogudinted with the applients ¥, W. Cotiton, and
¥Minnie Ne Smith Cotton®
fem~Yes sir,
(;z.wm’%‘«hm; rela tiopn syre you to B, W. Cotton?
Le=Brother,
Q.~~Wjat relation does I, W, Cotton sgustain Lo Minndle We
Gnith Cotion®
A ==Tun snd wife,
Be=~Wrnht was vour fsthers nane?
A.»=David B, Cotlon,
Qe==~Your mothers name?
AJ=Susan I, Cotion,
Qa~-¥hat was the citizenship of your futher pricr to his
| marriage 0 Susen L, Cotlion?
A «~Enite man,
Q ==Your uother?
Ay=~lThoc taw,
Q.~=By wlcod or intermarrisge?
A==~y blood,
Q.»~You sgy that you ave an own brother o ¥, ¥, Cotion?
Ay~=1 am,
Q. ~and that your mothers nusue is Susan 7., Cotton, a
Chioctaw by blood®
CA,~=Tes 8ir,
Q.==Were vou present at the time your bHrothnyr wes marrisd

to Miss Minnie Ne Smith Cotton?



A,»=T was,
Q..v--'A}mut when was thai®
Ao~ "Winety-cne, I think,
0, == b891Y
Ay=~Tas sir,
JROSS~ R AMTIHAT ION
¥r, Comdigh:
Ge=-Tou are a fUll brocher to B, W, Cotton vho was just on
the atand?
As="Yes sir,
D.~-Hester Qo iton, Mawle Cotton and SrooSxitucooos T le
cotiton veur children?
.&.F?‘"vfﬁﬁ 8 ir,
Qe=*Thoera did rvou reside when vov married 2
Asr~Ardmore,
O.~"How long had you Lived at Ardmore?
Ae=~T1 hd lived thrre Tive or six vaara,
Qe==Your home was % Aydmore, in the Chickassw Nation at
that tiee ?
A.~wYen sir,
Qe=~Whers she reslidedy
Ae=~Yeg sir,
Ge=~Under what lew 4id you narry her?
Au"Lewa of the United States,
Q.wf‘;f here did wyou procurs vour licenze?
Ay=yArdmore,
Q.=-Didntt procurs & license fron the tribzl authorities of
the Chickssaw Nation?
Av=-1 did not,
JUDGE FOOTH:
Q.="You are a Choctaw men®



Qe==Your wife livad with you continuously from that time?
A.~=Veas air,
f.,==Tn the Tdian ¢ r;%m'm ry?
ﬁw?";’:&:‘\; gir,
Titnedgs eroused,

¥r, Burris:

DEF ADAMS;
mything to offer,
Mr, Cornigh:
Wo air,
JUDGE AT AMS:
17 these men ars Indlens and we ried white women, what

gquentions are there,

The Laws of tha Choctey and Chickssaw Nations provide
that o citdzen of elther tribe sh:ll be govermesd br the
lows of hig domleile, It i3 a cuestion of law t;t} be
precaented to the {ourt,

JULCH Tf’!"fi"*ﬁ’ﬂ‘%ii

We have held dn the Trahesrn case that if & white woman

marviss and Indians and coms in hers and liw d continu-
ously, that she wes eatitled Lo sdmission, Where -they
married in Misslssippl and moved here ws held that they
were entitled to citimenchip

Mr, Bourland:
L3 that is the decision of the Qowrt In the case, I
don't wnderstmd that sdditions) evidence should be
Twmished of the leaws of the Choctaws and Chickasaws in
regard to marrying white pecple.

JUBGE ADAMNS:



This man is a Choctaw, He lived in the Chickasaw
Nation and married according to the United States laws,
Mr, Cornish:
The treaties provide betwsen the Choctaw and Chickasaw
Wations, that a citizen of ome tribe residing in the
other tribe shall be governed by the lews of his domicile
in all respscts as though he was a Chickasaw by blood,
If he had been a citizen of the Chickassw Nation it
would have been necessary for him to have procured a
license, The tresties provide that & Choctaw in the
Chickasaw Nation is in all respects a Chickass., It is
% question of law, 1 do not undergtand that the Trahem
case applies here,
JUDGR FOOTE:

The Trehern case was a8 to the rights of a Choctaw
man residing in the Choctew Nation, has no reference to
any Chickasaw case at all.

Mr, Burris:
I assume this poslition, as well as I remember the
law, to which Mr, Comish maekes reference is only
aprlicable in case o Choctaw marry a Chickasaw, that
it is not appliceble in a case of Intermarrisge which
seems to be involved in this case,
¥r, Comish:
Tt wasen't my idea to argus that question now,
The provision to which I refer is in the treaty of 1885,
I dontt remember the exacy article now,
JUDGE. ADAMS:
vour contention is that in accordance with the treaty
of 1855 he should Im ve married asccording to the Chickasaw
law,
¥r, Comish;



;3?'@3 gir th place of hd damicle,
JUDGT ADANS:
what did that require,
Mr, Cornish:
To procure a license from the County Judge and the
payment of fifty dellars,
JUDGE ADAMS:
That was when an Indisn married a white woman, when a
Chickesaw Indlsn married s white women ¥
¥r, Comish:
Yes sir,
JUDGE ? 0OTE:
T dontt think there is any question sbout this man be-
ing a Chootaw, Only question is as to whether this
marrisge with this vhite woman would have t0 be according
to the Chickasaw law, 8o far as the children , they
are undoubtedly entitled to be admitted,
JUDGRE ADAVS:
¢ ase marked sbnitted,

W S W A
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In the Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Court, sitting at
Tighomingo, in the Bouthern District of the Indian Territoery,
June Term, 1904,

E. W aﬁtﬁﬂﬁ, et ﬁls'
Ve No. 108.

Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations,

DECREE OF COURT.

On this 80th day of June, 1904, this cause coming on
for decision, the same having heretofore been submitted upon the
law and the evidence, and the Court being well and sufficiently
adviged in the premises, doth find that the plaintiffs, E. W.
Cotton, D, 0. Cotton and Hester Cotton, are entitled to be
declared citigens by blood eof the Chootaw Nation, and to
enrellment as such, and to &ll the rights, privileges and
immnities flowing therefram; and the Court doth further find
thet it has no jurisdiction of the petitioners, Maude Cotton and
Effa Cotton.

IT I§ THUREFORE ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND TRC
petition of the plaintiffs, E. W. Cotton, D. O, Cotton end
Hester Cotton, be granted, and that they be declared citizens of

REED that the

the Choctaw Nation by blood, and entitled to enrolliment as wugh
citizens, and entitled $o all the rights, privileges and immufii~
ties flowing therefrom; and as to the petitioners Maude Cotton
and Bffa Cotton, the Court having no jurisdiction, their petition
is dismigsed; and the petition of the other parties in said cause
ie not passed upon in this decree.
| R R N A E R R R R R R R R A R R

Chief Judge.

v d0‘00000&».‘!lt«iuv.ohﬁdilﬁbh&'liﬁiﬁ!*
S UEPIINELONOOITIIOIGIEOIROERNTERBS Asgociate Judge.
Associate Judge.



IN THE CHOCT AW AND CHICKASAW CITIZENSHIP COURT, SITTING AT
TISHOMINGO, IN THE INDIAY TERRITORY,
NOVEMBER TERM, 1904,

E, W, Qﬂt'ﬁ@n, et qu;
T8 ‘ ﬁﬂc 1030

thoctew and Chickasew Nations,
TRCRFERE OF COURT,

On this the 28th day of XNovember, 1904, this cause
coming on for finel decision, the same heving hsretofore been
gubmitted upon the lew and the evidence, and the Courl being
well and wmfficiently advised in the premises, doth find thaﬂt\
the plaintiffs, Minnie Cotton end Cors Cotton, are entitled
to be deemed citizens by intermsrrisge of the Choctew Wationm,
snd to enrollment as such, and to #ll the rights, privileges
and bmunities, personal to themselves, which flow therelrom,

17 I8 THRREFORR ORDERED, ADJUDGED AVD DECREFD that
the plaintiffs, Minnie Cotton and Cora Cotton, are entitled
to be deemed citizens by intemarrisge of the Chickasew Na-
tion, and to snrollment as such citizens, and to all the
rights, privileges snd immunities, personsl to themselves,
which flow therefrom,

(A S

Ch m%

LR ® 6 48 B F 6 B0 E HE R R e

L]
gg‘

-

RN N R P R R N E S RTINS

Assoc jate Judge.

R R R R R S N R TR

Assoc iate Judge,



SPENCER B. ADAMS, chier Junce, JAMES B. CASSADA, cierk,

WALTER L. WEAVER EDWIN P. BEVITT BTENOGRAPHER
HENRY S. FOOTE, J ASSOCIATE Juoces. JAMES P. BAIN, Baiuic.

Depariment of JFuwstice,
@hoctaw and Chichasaw Titizenship Conxt,
Indian Texvitory,
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COMMISSIOMNERS : - O TR e Mt

- REFER I REPLY TO THE FOLLOWING
TAMS BIXBY, ‘ B R IN RE O TH COWIN

THOMASZS, NEEDLES, DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR,
C. R. BRECKINRIDGE,

W. E. STANLEY. COMMISSION TO THE FIVE CIVILIZED TRIBES.. _ Chootaw=2795, |
| 4 ¢

ALLISON L. AYLESWORTH,
SBCRETARY.

ADDRESS ONLY THE Muskogee ,Indian Territory, July 20, 1903.

COMMISSION TO THE FIVE CIVILIZED TRIBES

Mansfield , McMurray & Cornish,
Attorneys for the Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations,
South McAlester, Indian Territory.
Gentlemen:

Inclosed herewith you will find a copy of the decision of
the Commission, rendered July 20, 1903, granting the application of
David Nessmith for enrollment as a citizen by intermarriage of the
Choctaw Nation. .

You are hereby advised that you will be allowed fifteen
days from this date within which to file protest iguinst the action
of the Commission in enrolling the appiicant herein as a citizen of
the Choctaw Nation. If at the expiration of that time, no protest
hé.s been filed, the name of the applicant will be placed upon the

final rolls of the cit izens of the Cho ion to be sutmitted to

Registered. ,
Enc. IBS. 55/20°) | °


http://CO.MMISSrON.ERS

COPY,

7-2795

g};f In the matier of the apnlication for the enrcllment of
Pavid Nessmith ag & citizen by intermarrisge of the Choectaw Nation,

DEPARTHENT OF THE INTFRIOR,
COMMI 8SION TO THE FIVE CIVILIZED TRIBES,

»oesD ECI 8T 0 Hene

It appears from the record herein that David Nessmith on
August 23, 1897, was married in accordance with the laws, customs
and usages of the Choetaw Nation, to Mary V. Nessmith (nee Page),a
recognized snd enrolled citizen by bloed of the Choctaw Nation,
whose namée appears as number 8202, upon the lists prepared by this
Commission under the act of Congress approved July 1, 1902 (32 Stat.,
641), of persons emtitled to enrollment s citizens by bloed of the
Choctaw Nation, and approved by the Secretary of the Interior on
Jenuary 17, 1903; thet at the time of ssld marrisge both persons
sbove mentioned were residents in rood felth of the Choctaw Nation,
and that they have lived together continuously in said Nation as
husband and wife from the date of sald merriage up to and inecluding
Beptember 26, 1902, : ) ;

It is, therefeore, the opinion of this Commission that
David Nepsmith should be enroclled as a citizen by intermarrisage of
the Choetaw Nation, in asceordance with the provisions of the acts
of Congress ﬁp?rovad June 28, 1898 (30 Stat., 495), and July 1, 1902
(22 stat,, 641), and it 18 so orderaed. '

COMMISSION TO THE FIVE CIVILIZED TRIRBES,

SIeNED) - Z ~‘;.;9’1;2;‘2',,5 EZ..Z' by
Chairman.

wovesy I, B, Needlee,

COMMISSIONER,
BSIGNEDs . G ’T. ,B Z‘EGZSZ’%Z’Z’Q?Q,

‘comnnssamNER,

v UL E.Glanleyes-

COMMISSIONER.

Yuskogee, Indlian Tarritarjyy
JUL 20 1903
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SUMMONS.

United States of America,

Indian Territory, A

Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Court.

The President of the United States of America,

»
J

n
i

_ TFTothe United Statés Marshal for the Indian Territory, Northern District,
GREETING:

You are hereby Commanded to Summons Green McCurtain, Principal Chief of
the ChoctawrkNati(jn, to answer on behalf of said nation, in twenty days after the service of thi;s
si‘;mmons upon him, as P,rinci;‘)al‘Chiefff'of said Nation a conhpl@int in Hquity filed agaiqét the

o

Q;Zhoctaw and_."‘Chickasaw natior‘l'v”iin the Choctaw and Chickasaw Citi‘zenship Court, in the Indian Tei}

and warn him that upon his failuTe as said Principal Chief to answer on behalf of said nation, the
complaint will be taken for confessed, and you will make return of the summons instanter;

And you are further commanded to notify said Green McCurtain, Principal Chief aforesaid,

W Ay N

Indian Territory, has been transferred to the Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Court, and that

7

the certificate of the clerk of said court for said ?él“fwé/f//%t“ ..... District, Indian Territory,

has been attached thereto.

WITNESS the Honorable Spencer B. Adams, Chief Judge,

ERL Ll AT Weaver-and Hénry S. Foote, Associate

Judges, and the Seal thereof, at South McAlester,




@ ate

MARSHAL’S RETURN.

United States of America, ;_
Indian Territory, : _v
e L e s DISTRICT. ;_

L R o’k ... m. and served same by copy, as follows:

Personally on Green McCurtain, @t e S e e R

1903,

Indian Territory,
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South McAlester, Indian Territory, June 12, 1903.

E, W, Cotton, et al
ve. T. Yo, 103. Southern District Mo, 4

Choctaw Nation.

Birtie Cotton, et al
¥v3, T. No, L16., ocouthern Digtrict No., 90,
Choctaw Nation.

The parties applicant in this case were,
with numerous other persons applicants to the
Commission to the Five Civilized Tribes in 1896 in
the case entitled Benton Nesmith, et al vs. Choctaw
Nation. The case as originally docketed by the
Dawes Commission included thirfy—two applicants
claiming citizenship in the Choctaw Nation as the
direct linead descendants of Nancy Brachers, (or
ﬁgshears or Breashears), the daughter of one Turner
Breashears, alleged to have e en a Choctaw Indian/
In addition to the applicants by blood thereé€ were
numerous applicants for enrollment as citizens by
intermarriage, claiming their rights by reason of
their several marriages to the descendants of the
aforesaid Nancy Breashears. ﬁThe applicants were
2ll denied by the Dawes Commission in 1896, and the
case was ape aled to the United States Court for the

Southern District of the Indian Territory, and that



Court rendered a judgment March 8, 1898 sustaining the
decision of the Commission as to all the applicants
who sepds entirely upon their descent from the afore-
said Nancy Breashears, and the claimg of these appli-
cants before the federal Court and the Choctaw-Chick-
asaw Citizenship Court has apparently been abandoned.
It is probable that the claimants who were de=-

nied by the Dawes Commission in 1896 and the United
States Court in 1898 are now applicants to the Dawes
Commission for identification as Mississippi Choctaws,
as there are a large number of persons who have appli-
ed as Mississippi Choctaws, claiming to be the des-
cendants of Nancy Breashears, and it is more than

probable that these applicants will be found among

-

the people so anplying. n addition to the persons
denied by the Southern District Court there were
admitted several persons who claimed their right to
enrollment by reason of being descendants of Susan

L., Leflore, or who acquired their citizenship Dby
virtue of the marriage of the said Susan L.

Leflore with one D, B, Cotton. It appears that D, B,
Cotton, a white man was married to Susan L, Leflore,
an alleged Choctaw Indian by whom he had two children,
E. W, and D, B, Cotbon; that he lived with his

&
Choctaw wife until her death, and then married Bir-

tie Nesmith, by whom he had one child, Jennie Lind



Cotton.

E. W. and D, 0, Cotton also mmried and
children were born to D, O, Cotton. D, B, Cotton
died before the petition to the Dawes CommissionJ@/f?é

The persons admitted by thé United States
Court for the Southern District of the Indian Terri-
tory in the judgment of March 8, 1898 are as follows:

Bertie Cotton, the white wife of D, B.
Cotton, deceaSed; Jennie Lind Cotton, the white child
of D¢ B. Cotton and Bertlie Cotton; E. W, Cotton amd‘
D, 0, Cotton, children of D, B, Cotton by his Choc=
taw wife, Susan L. TLeflore; Minnie Cotton and Corak
Cotton, white persons intermarried with E, W. and
D, 0. Cotton; and Hester and White Cotton, child-
ren £ D, 0, Cotton and Corah Cotton,

The parties appellant before the Choctaw
and Chickasaw Citizenship Court in the case entit-
led E, W, Cotton, et al a¥e E, W. Cotton and his wife
Minnie Cotton and D, O, Cotton and his wife Corah
Cotton and their children Hester, Maude and Effa,
the two latter children having been presumab17 born
since 1896. The omission of the name of White Cot-
ton from the petition is probably owing to the fact
that this child has died since the submission of the

original petition to the Commission in 18986.

Simon E, Lewis says that these people,

E, W. Cotton and D, O. Cotton are the children of



Susan L. Leflore, who married E, B, Cotton, and have

aleygf%gcognized and enrolled on the Choctaw tribal

rolls as citizens by blood of the Choctaw patiomn,

and that they and their descendants are unquestionably

entitled to enrollment as citizens of the Choctaw Nation.

There were included in the original 1896 Nesmith

application without their knowledge or consent,

and probably for the purpose of enhancing the claims
oleactu o

of the other applicants, the alleged akesstors of

Nancy Breashears. The parties plaihtiff in the case

of Bertie Cotton, et al are Bertie Cotton, the white

wife of D, B, Cotton, deceased, who prior to his

marriage to the applicant had been married to Susan

L, Leflore, and Jennie Lind Cotton, the daughter

of the aforesaid D. B. and Bertie Cotton, being a

white child.

The guegtion in this case is purely one of
law, as there can be no doubt that the Susan L., Le-
flore who was married te D, B, Cotton was a rec-
ognized and enrolled citizen by blood of the Choctaw

Nat ion.



SUMMONS.

United States of America,

Indian Territory, LS8

Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Court.

The President of the United States of America,

iTo the United Stétcs Mérsha'l for the Indian Territory, Southern District,
GREETING:

{4

You are hereby Commanded to Summons P. S. Moseley, Governor of
the Chickasaw Nation, to ansvy}er on behalf of said nation, in twe\hty days after the service of this

summons apon him, as Governor of said Nation a complaint in Equity filed against the
! % -

and warn him that upon his failure as said Governor to answer on bzahalf of said nation, the

complaint will be taken for confessed, and you will make return of the summons instanter;

And you are further commanded to notify said P. S. Moseley Governor aforesaid,

Indian Territory, has been transferred to the Choctaw and Chickasaw Citizenship Conrt, and that

the certificate of the clerk of said court for said istrict, Indian Territory,

has been attached thereto.

WITNESS the Honorable Spencer B. Adams, Chief Judge,
"Walter L. Weaver and Henry S. Foote, Associate
”'.'Tua(,c‘ie‘s, and the Seal thereof, at South McAlester,

Indian Territory, aforesaid, this o2 8 o

day of March A. D., 1903.




: C::m.a mﬁm;@_m Om America,
Indian Territory,

I received this summons this ... of
L e — ocleck ... m. and served same by copy, as follows:
Personally on P. 8. Moseley, at ... Tt s et Bl pon

No/ & 3

SUMMONS

IN EQUITY.

.

»..

MARSHAL’S RETURN.

DISTRICT.

;__Y———_/

- Indian Territory,

day

2
Returnable instanter.

o

VS.

Marshal’s Fees.

Choctaw and Chickasaw Nations:

Summons
March, 1903.
Service

Expenses
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